

From: [Bobby Suluk](#)
To: [Phyllis Beaulieu](#)
Cc: [Brian Aglukark](#); [Tommy Owlijoot](#)
Subject: RE: 3AM-IQA0611 City of Iqaluit Amendment Application
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2009 10:10:32 AM

This application will not receive a conformity determination. The location indicated is outside of the regional planning area.

Bobby Suluk

A/Director, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419
Arviat, Nunavut
(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [<mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>]
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 10:49 AM
To: Alice Baker; Andrea Cull ; Andrew Keim; Anne Wilson; Bernie McIsaac; Bhabesh Roy ; Bradley Flynn; Bruce Trotter; Carrie Spavor; Carson Gillis; Dave Hohnstein ; David Abernethy ; Dee Karadag; Don Carr; Doug Sitland; Earle Baddaloo ; Froydis Reinhart; Gary Cooper; George Hakongak; Ian Rumbolt; Jane Chisholm; Jayko Alooooloo; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Jim Little; Joe Justus; John Dawe; Julian Lim; Julie Ross; Keith Morrison; Ken Klassen; Ken Landa; Kevin Buck; Leslie Payette; Lewis Gidzinski; Mark Hall; Mary Ellen Thomas; Matthew Akavak; Mifflin, Mike; Patricio Fuentes; Paul Crowley; Paul Frame; Peter Kusugak ; Peter Workman; Robert Eno; Robert L. Hanson; Robyn Abernethy-Gillis ; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Spencer Dewar ; Stacey Lambert; Stephen Bathory; Tanya Trenholm; Wanda Joy ; Wiles, Simon; Willins, Gavin; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: 3AM-IQA0611 City of Iqaluit Amendment Application

My apologies to those who received the attached letter twice, once from my co-worker, Richard Dwyer, on May 15th, and again from myself on May 20th. The deadline for comments on this issue is June 12, 2009

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org